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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [elena@judgewatch.org]
Monday, August 08, 2011 11:32 AM

‘contact@judicialcompensation.ny.gov'; James Tallon Jr. (jtallon@uhfnyc.org); Kathryn S. Wylde
(kwylde@pfnyc.org); Mark Mulholland (mmulholland@rmfpc.com); Richard Cotton
(rick.cotton@nbcuni.com); Robert Fiske Jr. (robert.fiske@davispolk.com); William C. Thompson Jr.
(wthompson@sbsco.com); William Mulrow (william.mulrow@blackstone.com)

‘'vdoyle@nysba.org'; 'Stewart. Aaron@aporter.com’; 'l.kelmachter@fuchsberg.com’;
'mmaney@hancocklaw.com’; 'hherrera@nassaubar.org’; 'rmaldonado@balberpicard.com’;
‘arothstein@nycbar.org’; 'ekocienda@nycbar.org'; ‘victorkovner@dwt.com’;
'advocacy@moderncourts.org'; 'michael.waldman@nyu.edu’; 'adam.skaggs@nyu.edu’;
'maria.dasilva@nyu.edu’; 'wstorey@alm.com’; 'glabe@nytimes.com’; 'metro@nytimes.com’;
‘editorial@nytimes.com’; 'powellm@nytimes.com’; 'barron@nytimes.com’; 'Daniel Wise'; 'Editor-in-
Chief Kris Fischer'

TODAY's MEETING: Threshold Issues Barring Commission Consideration of Pay Raises for Judges

Attachments: 8-8-11-ltr-to-commission.pdf

Attached is CJA’s letter to you of today’s date, already posted on the “Latest News” page of
CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org.

Here’s the direct link from which you can speedily access the indicated three enclosures to

the letter: http://’www.judqewatch,orq/web—paqes/cia/!atest—news.htm ;

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director :
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
718-708-5303



